	WEEKLY ALMANAGE	1			T. POVAT MAR
RUIS.	US25 SUN MOON High OCT. hises sets files sets water h m h m h m h m h m h m	The second se	AINT ANDRE		ROYAL MAIL. Sr. Jours, departs- Tuesday 10 A. M. Wed. Fri. 6 P. M. urfrees- Monday 9 A. M.
r. s; Bailable pro- Bailable writ; al Issue; and	Tn S 6 24 5 38 6 40 0 Fat 9 6.25 5.377 7 6 0 2 Sar 10 6 26 5.36 7 33 1 1 Sor 11 6 27 5 36 7 33 1 1	21	p i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	ARD,	Wed. Frid. 5. P. M. ST. STEFHEN, departs- Tuesd. and Thursday at 16 b. arrists- Wednesday and Friday
and non-bail and Fi. Fas-	Моя 12 6 29 5 33 8 48 1 5 Тив 13 6 30 5 32 9 36 2 2 Wa 14 6 32 5 30 10 32 3 1 Моох'в Риляех.		-BRUNSW	VICK.	at 6 r. m. U. STATES, departs- Monday Wed. Friday at 10 A. M.
et, Juror's sum- efendants bond,	Full - 6th 0h 16 F K New - 21st 7h 23m A Last Qr 14th 5th 8 A M First Qr 28th 11h 2m r Mean Equation-Watch fast 5 minutes		DREWS, THURSDAY, OCTO	COBER 3 , 1835. Number 50.	arrives Monday Wed. Friday at 2 P. M. GEO. FRED. CAMPBELL, Post Master.
ster's complaint ge.	THE GENTLEMAN'S VADE DIE CUM :	APOSTROPHE TO THE APPROACHING COMET. From the London New Monthy for May	SONG.	COLONIAL. DEPARTURE OF LORD AND LADY AXLMER.	morland in Special Sessions convened, having been informed that a new Commission of the
and Treasury.	SPORTING AND DRAMATIC COMPANION INTERSPEED WITH A MULTITUDE OF ENGRAVINGS,	"It may be considered as tolerably certain, that the ormet will become visible in every part of Europe about the latter end of August or beginning of Sept. next. On the night of the 3d. of October, about	 From Stoddard's Artof Angling in Scotland. A birr! a whirr! a salmon's on, A goodly fish! a thumper! 	Yesterday at about two o'clock, the Rt Hon. Lord Aylmer left his residence on the Cape, facing the Chateau garden, on horse back, under a salute from the citadle guns	he ity, for the express purpose of striking the name of Mr. Malcom, Wilmot from the list of Magistrates, beg leave to thank Your Evcel
ntenance, and ond to pay mo- Timber and	Portraits of Celebrated Winning EDUBJESS Philosophical and Natural Phenomena,	midnight, it will appear in the East, at an elevation of about thirty degrees; and will be a hitle above a line joining the bright star called Castor with the star called the a, in the Great Bear. Between that hour and surfise it will ascend the firmament, and will	n a And if we land him, we shall quaff Another glorious bumper !	with a numerous military suite, composed on his personal staff, the heads of departments the commanders of the different corps, and	of lency for the judicious exercise of your Pre- rogative is removing from among us a person whom we have long considered as unworthy
LS.	Legerdemain, &c. T is now six months since this publication was commenced in Philadelphia - and although the	cross the meridien near the zenith of London about n noon." Edinburgh Review The end of August - potentale august,	The strong, the quick, the steady ; The line darts from the active wheel,	others, and passing down before the Castl and through Prescott Gate, by Mountain, No tre dame, and Cul-de-Sac Streets, was receiv ed by the Grenadier Company of the 79th	Vo- tion of a Justice of the Peace. We also take this opportunity of express- ing our deep regret, that while Your Excel-
N FO'NDRY, at any other part of CT FOULIS:	publishers have used no extrancous means to circu late a knowledge of its merits, yet such is the sa- isaction manifested by that portion of the Public who have been made acquinted with its character	u- Is that the period settled for your visit ? Is that indeed the time when life's short crust Must be ensumed _baked_burnt to cinders? Is it?	A birr ! a whirr ! the salmon's out, Far on the rushing river.	Highlanders, as guard of honor, on the King' Wharf where he stepped into the Admiral' barge, which was in attendance to convey	g's Magistrate should be found so regardless of i's Magistrate should be found so regardless of the respect due to His Majesty's Representa- tive, as to offer a gratuitous and universifiable
E. ed to make ad- er consigned to	and contents, that its list of patrons continues con tantly and rapidly to increase. This paper is now listributed regularly every week over a wide por- ion of the Union, and the most satisfactory assur- nces are received that it will eventually become	W Then August s "latter end" is ours, I think, If as your advent you've resolved to fix if. Obly for the mediumeneous of ink	Onward he holds with sudden leap. Or plunges through the whichool deep, A desperate endervour!	him to the Pique, at a short distance in the stream. His Lordship, on dismounting a the King's Wharf, was surrounded by a nu- merous crowd of personal friends and about	insult to your Excellency, and to assure your Excellency that we do not participate in the defining which must/have dictated the recent
eda, or Jamai. ind London. JAM KER,	 me of the nost papular among the numerous excel- ont periodicals which issue from the American press. No exertions will be spared to establish its perma- tent reputation more extensively : and if the liberal 	L To blot out the Reviewer's ipse dixit !	Hark to the music of the real! The fitful and the grating ; It pants along the breathless wheel,	1500 attendants, who cheered him for se- veral minutes, his Lordship attempting in vain to address them. "When, in company	e- in Excellency. ny Journ Kurton, Chairman.
5. N.	sauction of those for whom it is capacially designed whalf warrant, its fature haprovement-both as re- gards typographical neathess and embéllishment- will be materially advanced. C. The different PLAYS and FARCES that will	d or green-each deep ere long will be a Rod-sea; Atlantic, Euxine, Baltic-nay, slack ! The wart tida of lie will be a Dood ere !	Now hurried-now abating.	with eight to ten of his military friends, he had left the wharf in the barge, repeated cheers followed him, which he feelingly bow ed to; and when he ascended the side of the	going Address be engrossed by the Clerk, signed by the Chairman, and transmitted to His Excellency Sir Archibald Campbell.
hid to purchase en by me in fa- ie parish of St. on the let May	be worth more than FCUR times the amount of subscription. The following is a list of those which have slready appeared	For have not several "pages" brought us here	No, no, we still have got him; The wily fish is sullen grown, And, like a bright imbedded stone, Lize slowmp at the bottom	Pique they were repeated on shore, while the frigate fired her salute. The streets, from Lord Aylmer's residence to the wharf, were	the Extract from the Minutes. E. B. CHANDLER, Clerk Peace, County Westmorland.
on the same r the same CHRISTIE.	Charles the First Miss Mitford Is She a Brigand R. P. Smith. The Hunchback J. S. Knowles. The Deep, Deep Sea J. R. Planche.	Oac quarter more-and show us no more quarter ! Is it not stated, to astound all earth,	Lies gleaming at the bottom Hark to the music of the reel ! 'Tis hush'd, it hath forsaken ; With care we'll guard the magic wheal,	the point of departure. A large crowd fol- lowed the party on foot through the whole dis-	at The REV. MR. SYME, Licentiate of the - Church of Scotland, who has been appointed - Missionary for the Province of New Bruns-
LET.	Cheap Living F. Reynolds. Shakspoare's Early Days C. A. Somerset. Henri Quarto T. Morton. Quite Correct R: P. Smith.	(And be it fact of falsehoud, I've no share in 't _i) That mon shall see a strange and fearful birth— That thou. O Comet ! wilt become a-parent?	Until its notes rawaken. A birr ! s whirr ! the salmon's up,	tance of the lined streets; H. M. flag ship President, with the Forte and Pique, having their vards manned, the two first severally fil-	ip wick, arrived here on Thursday, by the Lady g Campbell. Mr. Syme's ordination will take il- place on Wednesday next, at 12 c'cleck in
ist, eccupied by	Husbands and Wives. Man of Tan Thousand Thos. Holeroft. The Ladies Man. Wm. E. Burtan Vil Tell You What. Mrs Inchbald.	Terrible tidings !- wonder full of woe ! Bo these astronomers proclaim it rightly, That thou'lt become a mother ? Is it so ?	Give line, give line and measure ; But now he turns ! keep down ahead, And lead him as a child is led,	The heights of the citadel, and the whole range of the elevated parts. of the city, from the grand battery to the chateau gardens and the	Mr. Syme will preach to morrow, (Sunday)
at present in im. Terms li- i the 1st day of	The Golden Farmer. Speculation. Olympic Devils. Englishman in India	And will the prodigy be witnessed nightly ? A litter of young comets ! Literature	And land him at your leisure. Hark to the music of your reel! 'Tis welcome, it is glorious ;	batteries under the citadel flag staff, were co- vered with spectators. The day was beauti- fully serene, with scarce a breath of wind,	o- i- Mission.
PUTNAM.	Shakspeare Festival W. T. Moncrieff. The East Indian M. G. Lewis. My Friend the Governor J. R. Planche. Victorine II. M. Milner.	At once grows convert to the crees Malthusian ; And though unable to prescribe a cure, Decms the new birth a case of clear intrusion	It wanders through the winding wheel, Returning and victorious. A birr ! a whirr ! the salmon's in,	and more respect shown for the public and	a Skeleton.—Antedeluvian Tres.—Some days ago a tres was discovered while cutting the foundation for Reform atreet. measuring 52
lagal demands choles Johnson,	The Child of Nature Mrs. Inchbald, The Remonstre R. B. Peake. The Juse The Sisters W. Barrymore.	But stay - a letter from Vienna what? "Tis said by Herschel, (see the public papers,) The comet seeks a more sequestered lot,	Upon the bank extending : The princely fish is gasping slow, His brilliant colors come and ge,	personal character of any Governor, that	an inches in circumference. About 25 feet of the root end has been taken out. The upper part of the tree running in a direction end
to requests the strange of the stran	James Kenney D The M8S, copy of the IRT AMBASSA- OR, the favoritie and highly interesting Drama	And all our fierce volcances are mere vapors. Its course quite changed—its orbit not the same-	All beautifully blended. Hark to the music of the real, It murmuts and it closes.; Silence is on the conquering wheel,	riage, about haif wa hour before Lord Aylmer accompanied by several ladies and followed by a number more in carriages, most of whom parted with her on the wharf	er not yet been uncovered. About 14 feet of the lower end has already been cut up into planks, and excepting about an inch on the
Executore.	which TYRONE POWER so successfully amus- d the Public as SIR PATRICK O'PLENIPO, has een obtained by the Publishera, and will be pub- shed forthwith.	Yet, ah ! not much-we still shall feel its flame- Denger's not safe because it is invisible.	Its wearied line reposes. No birr ! no whit? ! the salmon's ours,	A little after three o'clock, a light westerly breeze getting up, the <i>Pique</i> got under weigh, in the beautiful style of the shine of war, and	y, and hard as ebony. There can be no doubt
E.	 nd abroad) occupies a considerable portion of our plymns, and is collected from the most authentic purces. Among the Payraits of celebrated Win- 	"Had been for comfort wholly unavailing ; Of two bad tales men always trust the worst-	The poble fish-the thumper : Strike through his gill the ready gaff, And bending homewards, we shall quaff	with a press of canvass, her studding sails all out, proudly but gradually left the harbour, appearing as fine a looking vessel as there is	Il clay was above it, and about ne feet of me blue clay was above it, and about 9 inches of washed ses-sand covered the clay, which could not have been produced unless by the action
ning unsold on ad and low we to the propula- te to and from	ing Horses which have been given, are- The American Trotting Horse, EDWIN FOR- EST. The Imported Racing Horse MESSENGER. The tayourite Racing Mare, ARIEL, and her roat	Tis human nature's virtue, not its failing. So we're to feel no fright, to make no fuss, Because the fee we're not to have a sight of :	Another glorious bumper ! " Hark to the music of the reel, We listen with devotion ;	A steamer had been generously put at the command of the public, to accompany the frigate some distance down the river, but	of the sea. Any person taking the trouble to examine the strata will be convinced of this. There is another singular circumstance con- t nected with it that some hazed backes back
id as the great- on the Island the Water Lot	y ECLIPSE: Bond's celebrated Trotting Horse, NORFOLK HENOMENON. The well known English Race Horse, TOUCH-	Accomplished ignorance may reason thus, But comets are not creatures to make light of.	There's something in that circling wheel That wake's the hearts emotion : SONG.	her being the only steamer in port, this plea- sure trip way unfortunately lost.	been found among the clay with the nuts still attached to the rind and branches; the writ- er of this article picked up a handful from
wafer lot in plied for immea	A correct PICTURE OF A RACE COURSE, coupying the width of set a columns.		From Staddart's art of Angling in Scotland. "Bring the rod, the line, the reel! Bring, oh bring the osier creel!	Camp to Lord Aylmer, and Col. Craig, (his fainily remaining at Quebec,) were the only persons of his Lordship's suite who returned	^s Dundee existed at the time these bushes grew
d lots remain- be sold with is.may be re-	ents of subjects of interest which have been pub- shed, are the following : A complete treatise on RIDING, with FOUR- EEN ILLUSTRATIONS, for the Improvement	"I would not, if I could, be gay," writes Rogers. Anguish is easiest, when past all cure	Bring me flies of fifty kinds, Bring me showers, and clouds, and winds, All things right and tight,	Neither His Excellency Lord Goslord, nor Sir George Gipps, attended Lord or Lady	part of a human skeleton was found amongst the branches of this oak. These relics are quite black and as hard as ivory. A speci-
ETT, 'Esq. at NNEAR, s for Devisees.	Ladies in that most healthy of all exercises. Explanation of the AUTOMATON CHESS LAYER, illustrated by ELEVENENGRAVINGS.	Grief miy be disagreeshle—yet endure— It grows more pleasant when it's inconsolable.	All things well and proper, Trailer red and bright, Dark and wily dropper-	PROVINCIAL. To His Excellency Major General Sir ARCHIBALD	inen of them and the nuts may be seen at the office of this paper.—Dundee Chronicle.— [We could hardly believe our own eyes when we read the words marked in Italies. Have
posed of by the a that day, be		Let him think only of the earth's destroying; A quarter's misery ere the comet comes	Casts of midges bring Made of plovor hackle, With a gaudy wing	CAMPBELL, Bart. G. C. B. Lieutsnand Gevernor and Commander in Chief of the Province of New Brunswick &c. &c. &c. Man in Locar New Excellence	we then at length found a fossil man a real komo deluvii testis ? Our contemporary could not be aware of the great importance of the
dian Islaud at at Sale.	The Turf and all matters connected therewith. On the structure and character of the Horse. On the improvement of Horned Cattle. Rules for Novices in Shooting. Methods for Feeding and Training Dogs.	He thus, at least, is certain of enjoying. Mine he sweet wretchetters and flear despair ; Long for this weight of whe I've been a waiter ;	And a cob-web tackle. " Lead where the river flows, Show me where the alder grows,	We the undersigned, being Magistrates for the County of York, in the Province of New Brunswick, beg leave to lay before Your Ex- college, this humble Address which it has	r fact stated, when he announced it so briefly. Tuning, however to the Dundee Advertiser, we find it stated, that the Little Meadows where the tree was found, was the Town's
LITDAED.	Biographics of celebrated Horses, with their Per- raits. Huating, Fishing, Fowling, &c. Anaroved Games from Hoyle and others.	Troubles we've had, 'tis true, and "tails" to spare- But none like thine, Celestral Agitator!	Show me where the alder grows, Reeds and rushes, moss and mead, To them lead me, quickly lead, Where the rooing trout,	been thought proper to present to you, in con- equence of the unfortunate occurrence that took place during your Excellency's visit to	in from the records of the burgh. Another writer in the same paper treats this idea with
ITH.	Criticisms on Plays and Actors. The nest popular Songs, set to music. The Art of Legerdemain Ilustrated.	Talk not of fierce Lord Durham-hotbrain'd Hume Give each his tail, and fate may save us from it ; What jack-o' lanterns make us mortals fume d	Where the rooing trout, Watches round an eddy, With his eager shout Pointed up and ready,	the County of Westmorland. That His Majesty through His representa- tive, Your Excellency, should have sustained so great an indignity at the hands of any per-	be true.—Scotsman.]
inder, 2e	An Epitome of important passing events. Gentlemen's quarterly Review of the Fashions. OF The Vade Meenm is printed on large	Of Cobbett think not-think upon the conset! Why, what's O'Connell? Him we may defy, With All his "joints," to shake us in our beds;	Till a careless fly On the surface wheeling Tempts him rising sly	son, and especially of one in the Commission of the Peace, whether intentional or throngh ignorance, must ever be a subject of regret;	est regret that we have to announce the sud- den decease of this learned divine and cele-
Sd per line, ar line rding to special	will be promptly attended to, and the paper care- full sector of the promptly attended to, and the paper care- fully acted to the promptly attended to, and the paper care- fully acted to prevent it from publics to mail	For Ireland's self may now in candor cry, "Ye little tails, hide your diminished heads !"	From his safe concealing. " There as with a pleasant friend	this occasion our assurances of deprecation of the conduct of the individual gluded to, and of levels assurances of the individual gluded to and	for his great talents and for his private tuces. He had, we understand, been plaining for some days; but was f
o number of in ng, will be re-	The Modern Acting Drama, -a vol- nme, of about 300 pagescontaining the PLAYS, FARCES. &c.	A great enlightener, bidding others cease, Will wag a tail of fire ere summer ceases ; Then will the house divide—then England's peace	Urging on the subtle hook. O'er the dark and chancy nook,	Government and Yonrself. P. FRASER, J. P. J. ROBINSON, J. P.	being seriously indisposed, as he Tuesday to walk as usual: H about five o'clock in the aft. day; between ten and eleve
Haves Chamsopk	which appear in the Vade Macum, nextly. printed, and beund in elastic covers, for transportation - is published every six weeks. Eight volumes will constitute a sett, or one year's subscription, the terms for which is three dollars, physical in ad-	Will end in England split into two pieces ! I care not what the Tories now endure, Nor what the whigs have got, nor who have bo't em;	With a hand expert, Every motion awaying, And on the alert	H. SMITH, J. P. G. MINCHIN, J. P. R. POWER, J. P.	stupor, from which he never expired on Wednesday at twelve c'clock in the 64 h ye
II, Sult Whiter. Militoren. Ook Hill. Dennis Millz	yance. D Subscribers to the Vide Meeum are entitled to a deduction of one third. An order for four sets will be thankfully received, and the work forwarded to	For when the Radicles will come in sure & S Who will, I ask, insure the Thames next autumn?	Where the troat are playing; Bring me rod and reel, Flies of every feather,	Fredericton, 25th Sept. 1835. R#solved, That the foregoing Address be engrossed signed by the Magistrates present	40th of his ministry.—Edir.
Tower Hill. Oak Bay r, Bocabee. s, Digdeguaak. s. Leiver Falle.	any direction, by inclosing a ten collar nots-post- ego paid. OF A Premium consisting of two volumes, the Novelin's Magazine con	Your bellews, while the fiery foe's about; But rather as a mighty "engine" show	Bring the osier creel, Send me glorio's weather.	and presented to His Excellency by Mr. Justice Fraser, Mr. Justice Power, and Mr. Justice Kendall,	emissus in the criminal the criminal definite number of
 Unper Falls, Unper Falls, Knights Mills Morth Minds Morth Minds 		How we're to put the coming comet out.	The Bangor Whig states that a small lot of Land at the corner of Hammond and Cen- tral streets, measuring twenty two feet by	Clerk of the Peace.	the action of the la . all the proceeding culprit were arrest

T

-1 - Marine

Original issues in Poor Condition Best copy available

.

0

4

4